Freedom of information request 18161

From: Omolara.Cormish@bedford.govauk <Omolara.Cormish@bedford.gov.uk:
CC:  Freedom of Information <Freedomef.Information@bedford.gov.uk:>
Date: Monday, Qctober 25th, 2021 at 09:22

Badfard BC - OFF ICIAL-Secure

Dear Vion Hobbs,

Request pursuant to Freedom of Information Act 2000 — Request No. 18161

| am writing in respect of your recent enquiry for information held by the Council under the provisions of the Freedom of
Information Act 2000.

Under the Freedom of Information Act the authority must state whether or not the information exists and | confirm
that we do not hold this information.

If for whatever reason you are unhappy with our response to your application you are enfifed to pursue any dissatisfaction
through the Council's Intemal Review Procedure. Pursuant to Section 17 (7) of the Act the procedure provided by the
Council for dealing with complaints about the determination of this request for information is the Council's FOI Complaints
Procedure, a copy of which can be obtained on request or is set out at:  hitps:/fwww bedford gov.uk/council-and-
democracy/data-protection-foi-eir/

Yours sincerely

Kind Regards

Omolara Cornish

Public Health Officer (Project Support)

Public Health- a shared service across Bedford Borough, Central Bedfordshire & Milton Keynes

Bedford Borough Council, Borough Hall, Cauldwell Street, Bedford, MK42 9AP
Direct Dial: 01234 276880| Ext: 44880 | Email: Omelara.Cornish@bedford. oovuk
www.bedford.govuk



19 October 2021

Director Public Health
East of England Bedford Borough — Vicky Head (acting/interim)

vicky.head@bedford.gov.uk

This is my wish for access to records.

Description of Requested Records:

All studies and/or reports and/or records in the possession, custody or control of the
addressed body corporate describing the purification (i.e. via filtration and ultra-
centrifugation and chromatography) of any “COVID-19 virus” (aka “SARS-COV-2”,
including any alleged “variants” i.e. “B.1.1.7”, “B.1.351”, “P.1”) directly from a sample
taken from a diseased man, where the patient sample was not first combined with any
other source of genetic material (i.e. monkey kidney cells aka Vero cells; fetal bovine
serum, liver cancer cells) and also studies and/or reports and/or records in the
possession, custody or control of the addressed body corporate proving a causal link
between Sars-Cov-2 and the suspected infectious disease Covid-19.

Please note that | am not requesting studies/reports where researchers failed
to purify the suspected “virus” (separate the alleged “virus” from everything thing else in
the patient sample) and instead:

e cultured an unpurified sample or other unpurified substance, and/or

e performed an amplification test (i.e. a PCR test) on the total RNA from a
patient sample or from a cell culture, or on genetic material from any
unpurified substance, and/or

o fabricated a genome based on PCR-detected sequences in the total RNA
from a patient sample or from a cell culture or from any unpurified
substance, and/or

o produced electron microscopy images of unpurified things in a cell culture.

Clarification of Request

For further clarity, please note | am already aware that according to virus theory a “virus”
requires host cells in order to replicate, and | am not requesting records describing
the replication of a “virus” without host cells.

Further, | am not requesting private patient information, or records that describe a
suspected “virus” floating in a vacuum; | am simply requesting records that describe

its purification (separation from everything else in the patient sample, as per standard
laboratory practices for the purification of other very small things).

Please note that my request includes any study/report matching the above description,
for example (but not limited to) any published peer-reviewed study authored by
anyone, anywhere. This includes your own website which claims to have the virus



isolated ; given your body corporate/politick receives publick treasure, the worldwide
‘interest’ and that more than 100 institutions other have no virus isolate this is for publick
record/evidence.

If any records match the above description of requested records and are currently
available in the public domain, please provide enough information about each record so
that | may identify and access each one with certainty (i.e. title, author(s), date, joumal,
where the public may access it). Please provide URLs where possible.

Format:
Pdf documents sent to me via email; | do not wish for anything to be shipped to me.

Contact Information:
Last name: hobbs
First name: von

accress [

Phone:
Email: G

All nghts reserved



